Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 2:53 PM

To: nancy@casgarage.sg; assignments; SUR; admin-d

Cc: '‘Eng Chong Liau’; ‘Aldrin Ang'; catherine@casgarage.sg; Lok, Jasmine; Chew,
Elizabeth

Subject: RE: [External] GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004286-PRI & Liability - Accident Involving

SMH6204T & GBC5290G on 04/01/2023

Without Prejudice

Dear Nancy,

Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sqg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sqg.gaig.com

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN

NSURAMCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

— Moody's Standard & Poor’s
g 4 A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
e 1 Published January 28, 2021 Affirmed June 1, 2024

%mw A+ (Superior)

Affirmed January 28, 2021

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing
the high level of service you deserve. Read more.



From: nancy@casgarage.sg <nancy@casgarage.sg>

Sent: 06 January 2023 2:42 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: 'Eng Chong Liau' <chongliau@-casgarage.sg>; 'Aldrin Ang' <aldrin@casgarage.sg>; catherine@casgarage.sg; Lok,
Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004286-PRI & Liability - Accident Involving SMH6204T & GBC5290G on
04/01/2023

Dear sir

We refer to the email as below.

Kindly arrange for LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

In addition to this, please confirm your liability as soon as possible. Otherwise, please advise if your insured has
lodged the accident report.

Thank you and regards,
Nancy Lam

Hp: +65 8782 7171

Email: nancy@casgarage.sg

Website: www.casgarage.sg
CAS Garage Pte Ltd

Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-22/21/20 AutoBay Block D
Singapore 417883

Servicing Hotline: 9090 1222
UEN: 201828067M

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 2:23 pm

To: nancy@casgarage.sg

Cc: 'Eng Chong Liau' <chongliau@casgarage.sg>; 'Aldrin Ang' <aldrin@casgarage.sg>; catherine@casgarage.sg; Lok,
Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004286-PRI & Liability - Accident Involving SMH6204T & GBC5290G on 04/01/2023

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2.  A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services



4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
5. LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

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

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN

NSURAMCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

Q[\R{h pmme Moody's Standard & Poor's
4 ,»' A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)

i_ ——— Published January 28, 2021 Affirmed June 1, 2021
%@g A+ (Superior)

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

Sent: 06 January 2023 2:02 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: 'Eng Chong Liau' <chongliau@casgarage.sg>; 'Aldrin Ang' <aldrin@casgarage.sg>; catherine@casgarage.sg
Subject: [External] PRI & Liability - Accident Involving SMH6204T & GBC5290G on 04/01/2023

Dear sir

Please provide us your surveyor list for us to arrange your surveyor to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection at our
premises:

Workshop Location:
CAS Garage Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#02-22/21/20 AutoBay Block D
Singapore 417883




Please note that if you fail to arrange the pre-repair inspection within the next two (2) working days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public Holiday, our workshop will commence the repair works without any
further notice or reference to you.

Please contact Chong / Gerine at 8782 7171 during the inspection.

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

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



